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UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2024-2025

SUBJECT: University Curriculum Committee Actions for October 24, 2024

TO: Dr. Kenneth Hawkinson
University President

FROM: Dr. R. Todd Rober, Chairperson
University Curriculum Committee

DATE: November 20, 2024

The following items were endorsed for recommendation to the President at the University
Curriculum Committee meeting that was held on Thursday, October 24, 2024

Signed by:
[}E Qodd Reber 1/23/2025 | 12:09:54 PM EST
-FodeeReber, UCC Chairperson Date

New Courses — Approved for all modalities; to be scheduled as best fits student and university need
X 1. COE 25006 New Course: COHS 511 Groupwork in Educational Settings, Summer 2025
X 2. COE 25005 New Course: COHS 514 Human Sexuality — Exploration of Sex, Gender, and

Intimate Relationships, Summer 2025

Approval of proposals is indicated above.@ Presidential Initial

General Education
X 1. LAS 25023 General Education: HIST 268 Serial Killers in American History, Fall 2025

Approval of proposals is indicated above.@ Presidential Initial

Selected Topics
x 1. LAS 25033 Selected Topics in Physics: PHYS 372 NASA H20 Team Meeting, Spring
2025

Approval of proposals is indicated above.@ Presidential Initial

Presidential responses to University Curriculum Committee endorsed proposals are noted above.
Refer to document attachment for explanation of disapprovals noted herein.
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